EC-70-97

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM February 24, 2020
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /,F

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Ms. Vaisu D. Bronk to the ABQ Volunteers Advisory
Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the ABQ
Volunteers Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Resolution 2-1-19.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Ms. Vaisu D. Bronk April 18,2023
223 Sierra Place NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Ms. Bronk has a background in non-profit, community and public relations, marketing and
event planning in in Ohio, Chicago and New Mexico. She has experience working with varied
community groups and committees and is skilled in volunteer coordination in public, private
and non-profit sectors, writing, media relations, special events, marketing, fundraising,
grassroots/coalition building, budgeting and strategic planning

A resident of Council District 6, Ms. Bronk will fill an At Large vacancy on the board and her
first term will expire April 18, 2023.
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Ms. Tsiporah Nephesh
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